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From:  Kimberly Garvey 
To: Maloney, Kim;  Wahl, Rex 
Date:  Friday, April 08, 2005 10:06:32 
Subject:  Quarries - FWS consultation 
 
I just got of the phone with Lesley Fitzpatrick.  The Phoenix Office has 
agreed to take on the consultation for all the quarries and has cleared it 
with the Ventura and Carlsbad offices.   
 
In relation to the existing BO, there are 2 things that we need to do in order 
to get up to date so we can proceed with getting a new one. 
1.  Provide reports for 1998, 1999, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004.  I am already 
coordinating with Igoe to get this done. 
2.  Provide a letter accepting the conservation recommendations for the 
original BO.  I will get this done. 
 
She would like to see all quarries addressed in a single BA and EA which 
includes all proposed mitigation measures.  She also said that she would be 
able to review a draft when it is ready.   
 
It will be important to address the quality of habitat available at each of 
the quarries.  BLM has ranked all their habitat, so this should be to 
difficult if I can find someone in those offices who knows how to use GIS. 
 
Happy Friday! 
 
P.S. do we have "approval" from Region to proceed with this? 
 
Kimberly L. Garvey 
Natural Resource Specialist 
Reclamation - Yuma Area Office 
7301 Calle Agua Salada 
Yuma, AZ  85364 
ph:  928.343.8227 
fax: 928.343.8320 
 
 
CC: Broili, Thayer;  Kimberly GARVEY 
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Memorandum
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Field Supervisor lB.;;'~:_--~ V I

To:

Subject: Extension of Programmatic Biological Opinion for Construction and Operation of
One Quarry and Operation of Eight Existing Quarries (Nine Quarry Sites), Arizona
and California

This responds to your memorandum of May 27,2005, requesting the Fish and Wildlife Service
(FWS) to extend the term of our Aprill1, 1997,biological opinion on the BUI:eauof
Reclamation's (Reclamation's) construction and operation of one quarry and operation of eight
existing quarries in Arizona and California. The biological opinion will expire on December 31,
2005. You request that we extend the term of the existing biological opinion, including all
reasonable and prudent measures and terms and conditions, through December 31,2006. This
extension is to allow time to develop National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and
Endangered Species Act (ESA) documents and complete consultation on the 24 quarries as
outlined in your March 10, 2005, scoping request. The species of concern in this consultation is
the threatened Mohave population of the desert tortoise (Gopherus agassizii). The desert tortoise
is only listed as a threatened species in California; however, the conservation recommendations
in the 1997biological opinion included that Reclamation shouldimplement the terms and
conditions in the incidental take statement in Arizona as well as in California to provide
protection for the Sonoran population as well as the listed Mohave population. Reclamation
accepted those terms and conditions and has been implementing them.

Use of the materials provided by the quarries is covered under a separate biological opinion (02-
21-04-F-0161) that addresses Reclamation's maintenance activities under the Colorado River
Front Work and Levee System (CRFWLS). That biological opinion will provide coverage
through 2051 for those activities.

In previous correspondence, you note that no additional species have been listed since 1997 that
could be affected by the operation of the quarries. Also, operations at the quarries will remain
the same as described in the April 11, 1997,biological opinion and the associated biological
assessments prepared in 1996 by Reclamation for the consultation. There is one change made to
the project description--the elimination of use for the Big Maria No.2 Quarry in Riverside
County, California. .I-4



2

In our files for the original consultation, we have annual reports for calendar years 1997 and
2000. Your memorandum of May 27,2005, provided the annual reports for 1998-1999, and
2001-2004, with an update on quarrying accomplished to date in 2005. The total amount of
material and the acres disturbed are provided in Table 1

Table 1: Volume of material quarried and acres of desert tortoise habitat disturbed, 1997-2005

This information allows us to review the amount of material and the acres of desert tortoise
habitat that has been affected over the nine years the biological opinion has been in effect in
order to assess ifthe amount of these measures has been, in the aggregate, met or exceeded. The
findings in the biological opinion were based on this amount of material and loss of habitat, and
any extension of the biological opinion for an additional year must not cause the originally
considered aggregated amount of material or habitat loss to be exceeded absent reinitiation of
consultation. As is evident in Table 1, this situation does not exist, and no additional amount of
take over that provided in the 1997 biological opinion is likely to occur because of the extension.
A report on amounts quarried and habitat lost in 2005 and 2006 will be required as part of this
extension.

With this memorandum, we extend the expiration date of the April 11, 1997, biological opinion
for the operation of eight existing quarries for one calendar year, to December 31, 2006. We
anticipate that a new biological opinion covering these sites and the new sites under
consideration will be completed prior to that date.

Thank you for your efforts to conserve listed species. If there are questions concerning this
consultation, please contact me at (602) 242-0210 (x244) or have your staff contact Lesley
Fitzpatrick (x236).

Year Volume Acres of Desert Tortoise Habitat
1997 0 0
1998 91,723 1.8
1999 25,714 3
2000 0 0
2001 25,000 3
2002 0 0
2003 57,809 3
2004 0 0
2005 0 0

(partial)
Yearly 80,000 10
Allowed
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cc: Field Supervisor, Carlsbad Field Office, Fish and Wildlife Service, Carlsbad, CA
Regional Director, Bureau ofRec1amation, Boulder City, NY (LC-2400)

W:\Lesley Fitzpatrick\96-0226 extension.doc:cgg
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From:  <Lesley_Fitzpatrick@fws.gov> 
To: "Kimberly GARVEY" <KGARVEY@lc.usbr.gov> 
Date:  Monday, September 26, 2005 07:29:20 
Subject:  Re: Quarries EA 
 
Kimberly:  As I recall, we (Arizona) will do the consultation with Ventura 
reviewing our work on the California side.  If you have any other 
questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Lesley 
 
Lesley Fitzpatrick 
Fish and Wildlife Biologist 
AESO 
602-242-0210 x236 
 
 
 
CC: <Judy_Hohman@fws.gov> 
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In Reply Refer to: 

AESOISE 
224 10-1 996-F-0226 

Memorandum 

To: 

9803 
United States Department of 

U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Arizona Ecological Services F 

232 1 West Royal Palm Road, 
Phoenix, Arizona 8502 

Telephone: (602) 242-02 10 Fax: (6 

December 18,2006 

Director, Resource Management Office, Yurna 
Yuma, Arizona 

From: Field Supervisor 

Subject: Extension of Coverage for Programmatic Biological Opinion for Construction and 
Operation of One Quarry and Operation of Eight Existing Quarries, Arizona and 
California. 

This responds to your memorandum dated December 7,2006, requesting the Fish and Wildlife 
Service (FWS) to extend the tenn of our April 11, 1997, biological opinion for the subject quarry 
and operations activity of the Bureau sf  Reclamation (Reclamation). This is the second request 
for an extension of the term of this biological opinion. We responded to your request for a year- 
long extension of the December 31,2005 expiration date on June 2,2005. The extension was 
needed to allow for completion of new environmental documents for a new consultation to be 
initiated. 

As described in your memorandum to us, the new environmental documents will not be finalized 
before Deceihber 3 1,2006. They will be completed early in 2007. In order to complete 
consultation for the new quarry operations plan and not have a lapse in coverage under the 
Endangered Species Act, Reclamation is requesting a six-month extension, to June 30,2007, for 
the existing biological opinion. 

The FWS has determined that granting this request for a six-month extension will not create 
additional adverse effects to the threatened Mohave desert tortoise (Gopherus agassizii) and the 
Sonoran desert tortoise beyond that which was included in the 1997 biological opinion. We can 
make this determination since neither the amount of acreage disturbed covered in the biological 
opinion nor the amount of incidental take described has been exceeded. For 2005, no new rock 
was quarried and no desert tortoises were disturbed. In 2006, work was done at the Times Gulch 
Quarry to provide 30 tons of gravel. The Conservation Recommendations and Terms and 
Conditions fkom the biological opinion were followed and no desert tortoises were found and no 
new habitat disturbance occurred. 

The FWS amends the term of the 1997 biological opinion to June 30,2007. We stress the 
importance of completion of the new planning documents to cover fhture work in these and new 
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quarries in early 2007. Should there be a need for extensive amounts of rock for river- 
management purposes, the limitations of the existing biological opinion may become an issue. 

Thank you for providing us with updated information on the status of the quarry program. If you 
need further assistance, please contact me at (602) 242-0210 x244 or Lesley Fitzpatrick at x236. 

& Steven L. Spangle 

cc: Field Supervisor, Carlsbad Field Office, Fish and Wildlife Service, Carlsbad, CA 
Branch Chief, Arizona Game and Fish D-at; %le;ntis, AZ 

- 

W:\Lesley Fitzpatrick\96-F-0226 extend term 2.doc:MTR 
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